
      Brothers Electric Company, Inc. 
 
 
May 5, 2022 
 
Chris DiFazio 
D.Clugston Building and Development  
2506 Reliance Avenue 
Apex, N.C. 27539 
 
Re: Proposal for work to be completed at Serenity Amenity, Harnett County, N.C. 
 
Project description: 
Temporary Sales Trailer Power 
 
Scope of Services: 

1. Install temporary power pole with meter base and 250 v 200 amp single phase panel with 150/2 breaker. 
2. Trench from temporary power pole to Trailer electrical panel conduit, install conduit and connect to trailer and temporary 

power pole, pull wire and fill in trench (Quoted 100’). 
3. Terminate wires in panel and test voltage. 
4. Trencher rental included. 

 
 Exclusions: 

1. Electrical permit. 
2. Engineered drawings. 
3. Conduit, wire and trenching from Utility transformer to Temporary power pole. 
 
 

Terms: 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications 
submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of: 
Four Thousand Five Hundred Sixty dollars.…..$ 4, 560.00          
 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments about this proposal.  Thank you for your business. 
 
Sincerely, 
Mike Hayes 
Brothers Electric Company, Inc. 
 919-787-5558 
mahbrothers@bellsouth.net             
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